MINUTES OF THE MEETING
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

February 9, 1985

The meeting of the Local Government Committee was called to
order by Chairman Paula Darko on February 9, 1985 at 1:40
p.m. in Room 312-2 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 683: Rep. Mary Ellen
Connelly of District #8, appeared before the committee as
sponsor of this bill. She stated this bill is quite simple.
All that it will do is to create a governing board to enact
ordinances for the enforcement of county park board rules;
to allow the county governing body to authorize a county
park board to employ a county park warden, and it provides
that such a warden may be a peace officer.

There were no proponents nor opponents present.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 683: Rep. Wallin wanted to
know who has the authority to make arrests, as the enforcing
officer may be a peace officer, but if he is not, will he be
able to make arrests? He was answered yes as they are under
the same authority as the peace officers, but only in a city,
county or state park.

There being no further discussion, HB 683 was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 624: Rep. Cohen of District
#3, sponsor of HB 624, presented it to the committee. This
bill removes restrictions against annexation of wholly sur-
rounded property of certain land used for transportation,
industrial, or manufacturing purposes. It also provides that
land used for transportation purposes is considered wholly
surrounded if it is at least 50 percent contiguous with a

city boundary. He told of a case in Whitefish where a certain
railroad property is outside the city limits. The railroad
has a depot and part of a railroad house. It is impossible

to reach access to the railroad without going through the
city. The railroad has the use of city sewage; the yard is
weed and rodent infested, and the city has no control over
this property. He also told the committee that the city of
Missoula was not able to attend because of the weather, but
Mike Young had called and said they strongly support this bill.

Rep. Pistoria said he didn't know if this bill as proposed
shouldn't be in Taxation. Chairman Darko told him that it

has to do with annexation, and most of them to go Local Govern-
ment.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 2

PROPONENTS: Jack Arnold, city manager of Whitefish, stated
that Whitefish is a tourist community, and many years ago
the Legislature saw fit to put a railroad in the middle of
town. They had a fire which the city had to pay for to put
out. When industrial property is involved, they receive as-
sistance at the expense of the people of the city. The peo-
ple of Missoula think it is a matter of equity, and there is
no excuse for a person to receive assistance and not pay for
it.

John Garrity, representing the Whitefish city council, said
he agreed with the statements Mr. Arnold had made. Last sum-
mer they had a fire and city crews pumped a lot of water to
put that fire out. Burlington Northern did not pay for the
extra water that was pumped on the fire.

Bob Brown said he agrees with the other persons who have spo-
ken for the bill. The point is that Burlington Northern uses
the services of the city but does not contribute to the tax
base and does not help to pay for it. There is no other busi-
ness that does this. He hoped the committee would support

HB 624.

Alec Hansen of the Montana League of Cities and Towns, said
Montana probably has the most restrictive annexation laws in
the country. Most states provide legislation to include in-
dustrial properties to county laws. This law has been on the
books for many years. In order to have an orderly system,
and operate on the theory that people pay for what they use,
this bill must be passed.

Attached is written testimony from Dave Wilcox, Administra-
tive Assistant to the Mayor of Missoula, in support of HB
624. This is attached as exhibit 1.

OPPONENTS: Ben Havdahl of the Montana Motor Carriers of
Helena, stated they are here in strong opposition to this
bill. It seems that Whitefish is taking a selfish look at
this bill. Most of the motor carriers are located outside
of a city. The burden for costs faces all their members and
has grown to acute levels. These costs are in the form of
increased taxes, fuel taxes, property taxes and truck taxes.
Cargo rates have added to the trucking industry in the state.
This bill should be killed or amended somewhat. '

John Delano, Montana Railroad Association, felt that they
should pay for any services that the railroad gets. If the
town of Whitefish has problems, they should have recorded
the complaints with them, but they have not seen any. He
suggested they sit down and work out these problems together.
Mr. Delano said one person had stated they do not pay their
way. They have 450 employees and they do pay their way.

Jerry Whetham, representing Burlington Railroad, from White-



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 3

fish, stated that regarding the fire on the Whitefish bridge,
they also had planes dump water from the air, and he was also
on the fire lines. Burlington Northern paid for food from a
restaurant for the people who worked on the fire line. Regard-
ing the lagoons in Whitefish, there are three lagoons and they
are tested every week and sent in to the environmentalists

and adjustments have to be paid and then it goes in for treat-
ment. They pay $2,000 per year for fire contracts, and they
do pay for the sewer in Whitefish, and the city does not pick
up their garbage. They also have their own water facilities
and it is tested through state laws.

James Loftus, president of the Montana Fire Association, said
he would like to rise in opposition, and he represents several
fire districts in Montana. He urged the committee to adopt a
DO NOT PASS resolution to HB 624.

Bill Kirkpatrick, representing Champion International of
Missoula, stated that Rep. Brown had brought out the point

and it was requested for the committee that considered it that
it would give the right to municipalities to destroy new leg-
islation through the zoning procedures.

In closing, Rep. Cohen said that first he would like to hit
upon some of the points of the opposition. We are only ask-
ing for cities to have the right to annex. We are not asking
to have the right for property wholly surrounded by the city.
He spoke to the issues brought up by the opposition, and ended
up by saying this bill will give the cities the right to annex
property wholly surrounded by the city.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILI. NO. 624: Rep. Brown asked for some-
one to explain the way this bill relates to SB 248, as the

4R act says that railroad property can't be tested at a
different rate than a similar property. The 4R is addressed
in SB 248 and also in HB 240 and 250, and he does not see

any connection to this bill. Alec Hansen said that Montana

is one of the few states that provides this examption. Rep.
Brown then asked how about the restriction on wholly surrounded
property, and Mr. Hansen said the 4R act does not affect this
situation. Rep. Brown then addressed Mr. Berry of the Montana
Railrcad Association and said he is not a tax expert, but he
has been following SB 248. The system is that railroads have
to be taxed in certain catagories. It has to be balanced so
that one industry is not taxed more than another industry.

Rep. Kadas asked Leo Berry who he is working for, and Mr.
Berry replied that he is working for the Railroad Association.
Rep. Kadas then addressed John Delano and said that when a
transportation facility is in a community wholly surrounded,
and using that community's roads, he does not see why they
should be excluded. Mr. Delano replied he agrees that they
should pay their way. However, in most communities, the town
build around the the railroad, the railroad came first. He



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 4

further stated he believed they pointed out that they are
paying for their own services. Rep. Kadas then asked him
how they are paying for the roads, and Mr. Delano replied
the members pay it through their taxes, and they pay before
Burlington Northern gives them a paycheck. Rep. Kadas re-
plied he could see they were not going to get anywhere.

Rep. Pistoria asked the city manager from Whitefish what
would happen to Whitefish if Burlington Northern was to
lay off all their employees, and the answer was that it
would shut down.

Rep. Pistoria then asked Mr. Delano about the language in
the bill that was deleted on line 18, and if there is any-
thing significant about the word "transportation" that is
pertinent to the existence of establishment of the city of
Whitefish. Mr. Delano said he does not follow the line of
questioning, but the city of Whitefish is mainly made up of
the employees of Burlington Northern.

Rep. Switzer asked why eliminating the language exempting
transportation would be important to the bill, and Mr. Delano
replied that transportation is being deleted because of the
Burlington Northern existence in Whitefish. However, he said
he still thinks they should sit down and talk about the prob-
lem instead of making it a state law. Rep. Switzer then asked
if transportation is the principal existence of Whitefish,

and Mr. Delano answered that he thought that is why Whitefish
started.

Rep. Hansen asked Rep. Cohen if Whitefish was started be-
cause Burlington Northern was there. Rep. Cohen replied he
has lived there for 15 years and it is his understanding that
it began as a logging and railroad town.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 614: Chairman Darko reminded
the people who were going to testify to please be brief. Rep.
Brown of District #72 presented HB 614 to the committee, as
sponsor of the bill. He said this is a housekeeping bill.

The people who would testify today had promised not to come
back for four years and now four years are up. He said there
are a number of people who may not testify but who wanted
their names on record.

PROPONENTS: John Scully of the Sheriff and Peace Officers
Department, said the pay issue has always troubled the Legis-
lative Assembly for different reasons at different times.

It is not a fair view of the task of local governments to
have appraised values. Population has more affect on the
demands on local government than appraised values. Local
government officials are now working without salary increases.
He said he knows this isn't an easy task and that the commit-
tee does not enjoy it; however, there has not been a cost of
living increase for these government officials for four years




Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 5

and they are entitled to pay increases like everyone else.
He also stated they have been asked if they would delay for
four more years and he supposed they would.

John Onstad, Sheriff of Gallatin County, stated this is a

very simple situation. Four years ago they promised they

would not return for salary increases. However, now they

need a raise. He stated this is a good bill and hoped for
the committee's consideration.

Jay Printz, representing the Ravalli County Sheriff's De-
partment, Hamilton, stated he supports HB 614. It has been
a long time since they have had a pay increase. In order

to keep good law makers working, it is important to increase
their wages.

Merlin Ehlers, Madison County Sheriff's Department, Pony,
said he is not going to stand here and say every lawmaker is
as good as everyone else. However, they are not asking for
a lot. He asked support of the bill.

Rick Later, Beaverhead County Sheriff, Dillon, stated his
support.

Jim DuPont, Flathead County Sheriff, stated he would like the
committee's support of this bill.

Sergeant Ken Anderson, Cascade County Sheriff, Great Falls,
stated that on behalf of the Cascade County Sheriff's Depart-
ment, they fully support HB 614.

Charles Comp, Meagher County Sheriff, appeared in support of
the bill.

Paul Williams, SHeriff of Choteau County, asked support as
patrolmen are making more money than his men.

Stan Fullerton, Missoula County Detective, urged support for
professionalism.

Mike Stephen of the Clerk and Recorders of Helena, said they
have been involved in this salary situation for the last six
years. From time to time it needs to be updated for increas-
ing salaries. He said they do not necessarily agree with the
base figures in the bill, but they do support the bill.

Richard Trerise, Montana Association of County Superintendents
of Schools, testified he would like to go on record as sup-
porting this bill. He is the fifth highest paid county super-
intendent in the state of Montana; however, on his salary, his
daughter is eligible for a reduced hot lunch cost, and even
with a raise in the bill, she would still be eligible.

Pete Clarkson, Ravalli County Sheriff's Department, Hamilton,



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 6

urged support of the bill.

Bill Cummins, Deputy Sheriff of Yellowstone County, also
urged support of the bill.

Mike O'Hara, Missoula County Sheriff's Department, said
Missoula and he support HB 614.

Carl Smith, Undersheriff of Gallatin County, urged the com-
mittee's support of HB 614.

Donald Ertman, Lewis and Clark County Sheriff's Department,
urged support of the bill.

John Poundstone, Clerk of District Court of Beaverhead
County, said he would appreciate the opportunity for passage
of this bill.

Dirk Andersen, Deputy Sheriff of Lewis and Clark County,
said he would also appreciate the committee's support.

Douglas Todd, Deputy Sheriff of Lewis and Clark County,
stated he is in support of this bill and asked for a DO PASS.

Don Jackson, Deputy Sheriff of Lewis and Clark County, said
he is here in support of the bill and asked for the recom-~
mendation of DO PASS.

Glenn Ludler, Jr., Deputy of Lewis and Clark County, asked
for support.

David Kauffman, Flathead County Sheriff's Department, stated
a professional job demands a professional wage.

Mike Rand, Secretary/Treasurer of the Sheriff's Association
of Gallatin County, Mike McFerrin, Deputy Sheriff of Lewis
and Clark County, Ken Doney, Fergus County Sheriff, Charles
Girvin, Sheriff of Fergus County, Ronald Rowton, Deputy Sher-
iff of Fergus County, and Garry Vermeland, Meagher County
Sheriff all spoke in support of HB 614.

Rep. Bob Gilbert stated that on behalf of the local people,
he rises in support of this bill. He presented written testi-
mony as exhibit 1. :

OPPONENTS: Gordon Morris, representing the Montana Associa-
tion of Counties, said he is not a deputy sheriff. MACo has
not directed him to take a position on this bill, and he
stands not as an opponent. This needs an effective date of
July 1, 1984 to make it sound. There is a fiscal note avail-
able.

In closing, Rep. Brown told the committee they have seen am-
ple evidence for the need of this bill. There ig a fiscal



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 7

note, but he did not feel this fiscal note should dominate
the committee's way of voting. He urged adoption of this
bill, as we are constantly passing new laws.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 614: Rep. Poff asked Rep. Brown
how the assessor's salary compares with the local officials.
Rep. Brown said he was not sure he could answer this one.

Mr. Scully said there was a query made by one of the repre-
sentatives if they would be willing to go on the state pay
plan. The assessor's pay is below the state pay plan. They
are under the department of revenue.

Rep. Sales asked Sheriff Onstad how long he had been sheriff
of Gallatin county, and he answered ten years. He was asked
what his salary is now, and it is $23,000 per year. Rep.
Sales then asked him what it was ten years ago, and Sheriff
Onstad said he didn't remember. Rep. Sales asked how much
his salary increased in the last year and the answer was 2.3%.

Rep. Sands asked Mr. Scully how the inflation indexing works.
Mr. Scully said it is attracting economy as to what it is a-
cross the county. Rep. Sands stated that the fiscal note sets
the percentage of increases in salary at 4.3% in 1986 and 5.4%
in 1987. Mr. Scully said he could only assume they have in-
cluded longevity in it. Rep. Sands then asked what the long-
evity plan is, to which he was answered 1% per year. There

is a bill dealing with longevity plan.

Rep. Kadas asked John Scully if the CPI increase is figures
on the base, and his answer was the inflation increases apply
to everything increasing rent and lease prices and does con-
tinue to accumulate. Rep. Kadas then asked if the affect is
to raise the base. Mr. Scully answered that the affect is
not to raise the base, but it is trying to keep up with what
$5 bought a year ago.

Rep. Wallin stated that the impact to the state is quite a
bit. Rep. Brown said there are a number of county officials
getting their money from the state.

Gregg Groepper, Department of Revenue, was unable to be pre-
sent to testify. However, he presented written testimony
as exhibit 2.

Being no further discussion, HB 614 was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 457: Rep. Nathe of District
#19, sponsored this bill, which is explained by the title:

AN ACT PROVIDING THAT AN UNDERSHERIFF WHO WAS PREVIOUSLY

A DEPUTY MUST RETURN TO OTHER DUTIES IN THE SHERIFF'S DEPART-
MENT UPON HIS REPLACEMENT BY ANOTHER AS UNDERSHERIFF. What
this amounts to is that in all counties where a sheriff is
elected, he must appoint an undersheriff.




Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 8

PROPONENTS: John Scully, representing the Sheriff and Peace
Officers Association, stated the problem is simple. If a
deputy sheriff is growing professionally and has more confi-
dence than when the sheriff was elected four years previously,
when the deputy sheriff is removed he may be able to be re-
turned to his previous job so that they do not lose him.

John Onstad, also representing the Sheriff and Peace Offi-
cers Association, said he is facing this problem this year

in Gallatin county. Passing this bill gives him the opportu-
nity to appoint the best person for this job.

Gordon Morris, Montana Association of Counties, said he would
like the committee's consideration of the bill, with one slight
amendment. On line 15 it refers to counties of the seventh

and eighth classes. There are no eighth classes in Montana.

There were no opponents to HB 457.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 457: Rep. Sands asked the Gallatin
county sheriff if the undersheriff receives more money than the
deputy sheriff, would he go back to the level he had before if
he goes to a deputy sheriff, and the answer was yes.

Rep. Nathe closed by saying that it would be okay with him
if this were added to the bill. Being no further discussion,
HB 457 was closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 505: Rep. Nathen, sponsor of
HB 505, appeared before the committee to present it. This
bill is to correct a problem that was caused by an inversion
of words. On line 14, there are no second and third class
towns, only cities.

PROPONENTS: Alec Hansen, League of Cities and Towns, said
this is the simplest annexation bill this committee has had.
It moves "towns" six spaces to the left. We are not trying
to change the process, but are only trying to clarify so that
towns are identified separately.

Gary Spaeth, representative from House District #84, said he
is a proponent, and in his other capacity he is an attorney,
and felt the only thing to do is to adopt this bill.

There were no opponents present to HB 505.

There being no further discussion from the committee, Rep.
Nathe closed his presentation.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 255: Gary Spaeth of Dis-
trict #84, appeared before the committee as sponsor of HB
255. He said this bill is introduced at the request of the
Welfare Administration of Carbon county. In Carbon county,
if a person uses his own vehicle for county business, it has




Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 9

caused some problems as it is a large county. They easily
go over the 1,000 miles per month. In checking with the AAA
it costs 30 cents per mile, so this is not unreasonable.

One of the problems he found when he introduced the bill is
whether or not to include all the employees of the state of
Montana. They drafted it as nearly as possible for counties.

PROPONENTS: There were no proponents present.

OPPONENTS: Ron Brown of the Department of Rehabilitation
Service, stated they feel the bill discriminates as it only
affects 15 employees out of 600 employed in the county. They
are facing a morale problem because it only affects those
counties that are not state assumed. Their position is that
if they are going to remove this restriction it should be in
total, not for just a few employees.

In closing, Rep. Spaeth said he was in a quandary when he in-
troduced this bill. In looking at the bill, he wants to make
it as narrow as possible because of the costs involved. He
is trying to take care of a small group of people in welfare,
as well as his own people. He does not feel this bill would
be easy to amend to take care of all problems as it is so
narrow.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 255: Rep. Wallin asked Rep.
Spaeth if everyone were included, what would the fiscal im-
pact be. Not every county has county vehicles. Rep. Spaeth
replied the SRS would be able to answer this. Mr. Brown said
he had no idea statewide what the cost would be. In his own
county the cost is $3,300. It has been questioned whether

it is state or county employees. They are on the state pay-
roll and they follow all rules of the state. The county must
reimburse the state for salaries.

Rep. Wallin then asked when was the last time mileage was
increased, and the answer was he could not remember, but the
$.175 per mile was established in the 1978 session. Rep.
Wallin said he was one of the guilty ones who raised the price
of cars.

Rep. Brown asked Mr. Brown of the SRS if all state employees
receive reimbursement when they use their own cars. Mr.

Brown replied yes, but when there is a car pool they receive

3 cents less. Rep. Brown then said that it seemed to him

this bill is only fair because state employees are going to
get reimbursed if they are going to use their own car. All
this bill does is to allow people to do it at state and county
level. Mr. Brown said in his county they do the same thing
but they are assumed by the state.

Rep. Switzer addressed Mr. Brown regarding the fact that he
had mentioned employee morale, and asked if it was anticipated
that if everyone does not receive increases in mileage, would



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 10

there be a transfer of employees. Mr. Brown answered that
he would hate to speak for those employees but he didn't be-
lieve there would be mass resignations.

Rep. Sands asked Rep. Spaeth if he sees any problem with
delegation since it is being left to the government. Rep.
Spaeth replied no, that the mileage fluctuates and it is
what was adopted.

Rep. Sales then asked Rep. Spaeth if this bill is passed,
would the public welfare workers in the courthouse get 3 cents
more for the miles travelled over 1,000 miles per month, and
everyone else get 17 cents per 1,000 miles? Rep. Spaeth re-
plied yes, but as far as the counties he knows of, there is

no one else in the courthouse who travels anywhere near that
many miles.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 328: Rep. Hannah, District
#86, appeared before the committee as sponsor of this bill,
which has been introduced at the request of the Montana County
Treasurers Association. This is to require single banks in
the counties to submit a bid if it wishes to participate in
the investment of local funds. He submitted written testimony
from Charles Graveley, an attorney representing the County
Treasurers Association, which is attached as exhibit 1. Rep.
Hannah suggested amendments on page 4, lines 1 and 2.

There were no proponents nor opponents present.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 328: Rep. Switzer asked Rep.
Hannah if it would be to the county's advantage if the local
bank would have to pay 10%. Rep. Hannah replied that the main
argument is if the funds from local banks should be kept at
home.

Rep. Gilbert addressed Rep. Hannah and said they are talking
local funds and he wanted to know how many county seats do
not have local banks. Rep. Hannah replied he did not know.

Rep. Pistoria asked Gordon Morris why MACo was not represent-
ing this bill. Mr. Morris replied they don't officially have
a position on the bill; however, they do support it.

Being no further discussion, HB 328 closed.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 465: Rep. Stella Jean Hansen
of District #57, Missoula, sponsor of this bill, presented it
to the committee. She passed out amendments and a Statement
of Intent, and asked the committee to disregard the amendments
from Missoula and consider the ones she presented. The amend-
ments from Missoula and a letter from the Missoula County
Board of County Commissioners is attached as exhibit 1. She
further stated this is a county bill that is really necessary,




Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 11

as it gives the health department authority to require owners
and operators of solid waste systems to submit information

on the location and contents of solid waste sites to counties
to maintain as part of their permanent land records.

PROPONENTS: Jim Carlson, representing the Missoula County
Health Department, stated at the present time there is no way
for people to know how a piece of property was used. He
passed out two photographs of land fills in Missoula that were
licensed, but the state department has no record of these land
fills (exhibit 2), or what is on them. He feels it is a good
idea that this be recommended for future uses of the property
or adjacent property.

George Ochenski of the Environmental Information Center, gave
written testimony in support of HB 465 (exhibit 3).

Jim Leiter, Montana Department of Health and Environmental
Sciences, stated that with the amendments Rep. Hansen has
added to the bill, the department supports it.

Terry England of the Montana Public Interest Research Group,
stated they support this bill and urged a Do Pass.

Ben Cohen, State Representative from Whitefish, said he is
speaking for himself as he believes this is a good bill and a
start in the right direction. Solid waste has no way of know-
ing what the site was used for previously. If better records
are kept, the people would know what was going on.

OPPONENTS: There were no opponents to HB 465.

In closing, Rep. Hansen stated that in the amendment that was
passed around, they also amended the title, only because it
was confusing to some people. The amendments are self expla-
natory.

DISCUSSION OF HOUSE BILI NO. 465: Rep. Pistoria asked Mr.
Leiter if this would help in the problem with Great Falls on
burning, and Mr. Leiter answered he thinks it would help in
the future for the land around it.

Rep. Sands asked if this would require owners and operators

of management systems as to what was deposited in the past
years, and he was answered that this is to clarify Section

5. Any licensed current sites at the time of closure would
have to put in their historical information about what was

put in the sites, and it would allow county health departments
to record what is on the sites.

Rep. Brandewie asked how specific the information required
on the type of materials would have to be. He was answered
that it would have to be very general, with very little re-
cord keeping, such as municipal garbage.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 12

There being no further discussion, HB 465 was closed.

The committee then went into executive session for action
on bills, after a short break.

Chairman Darko told the committee if we get any more bills
prior to February 13, they will have to be scheduled before
the 16th. However, we are pretty much caught up with execu-
tive action because next week there would not be time to do
it. She said she is hoping we will get fewer and fewer bills
so that we will have the last week to take care of them.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILI NO. 505: Rep. Nathe stated Lee
Heiman, Committee Counsel, has a technical amendment for Line
17.

Rep. Wallin moved that HB 505 DO PASS, and this was seconded
by Rep. Brandewie. Rep. Brandewie moved the technical amend-
ment, seconded by Rep. Kadas. Question being called for,
motion CARRIED. Rep. Sales questioned whether "municipali-
ties" on Line 12 shouldn't be "cities".

Rep. Wallin then moved that HB 505 DO PASS AS AMENDED, seconded
by Rep. Sands. Question being called for, Rep. Wallin's motion
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 61l4: Rep. Brandewie moved HB
614 DO PASS, and this was seconded by Rep. Fritz.

Rep. Pistoria suggested that before saying Do Pass or Do Not
Pass, maybe there is a problem with the raise, and that it
might be worth looking into having a less raise. Chairman
Darko suggested taking a vote on the Do Pass motion. Rep.
Switzer said it would be creating a financial burden for some-
one else, and Rep. Fritz said there is a fiscal note.

Rep. Gilbert commented that everyone is concerned about the
fiscal impact of this bill. During the four years' time other
county employees who are not elected officials have not re-
ceived raises, and he did not feel that an individual who has
all the responsibilities of the county should be paid the low-
est wages.

Chairman Darko szid cshe had been talking to some of her people
at home. Good people are getting out because they are getting
more money somewhere else, and she felt you get what you pay
for.

Rep. Kadas moved to amend to lower the dollar amount, and this
was seconded by Rep. Sales.

Rep. Pistoria said this is ridical that we have elected peo-
ple who have all the responsibilities and make less money.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 13

Rep. Hansen stated she would like to speak against the amend-
ment, as it is hard for her to give a cost of living raise.
She said she would go with the $17,000 and $15,000 amounts,
but didn't think it is enough.

Rep. Switzer said two of the counties that he represents have
recall petitions going against the sheriff and others. If
he came up here and gave them a raise, he would get shot.

Rep. Sands said he was going to speak in favor of the motion
as it represents financial reality in the state. These peo-
ple have already received cost of living expenses.

Question was called on the amendment, and motion FAILED, with
5 members voting yes, and the rest opposed.

Rep. Brown then moved July 1 as effective date, and this was
seconded by Rep. Brandewie. Question being called for, mo-
tion PASSED.

Rep. Brown then made a motion to DO PASS AS AMENDED HB 614,
and this was seconded by Rep. Brandewie. Rep. Sales said

he can't see putting a load like this on local government
at a time like this. When talking about someone raising
wages for someone else in the county it is not for this com-
mittee to sit here and say we can afford it. We increased
salaries of all local elected officials. We gave them good
increases and they deserved them and had them coming. We
also agreed on cost of living raises because of inflation.

Rep. Brown stated that in every case the sheriff works for
less than the other people. If we end up with a zero in-
crease, most of them work for less than others are making.
That is the main point of this whole discussion. There are
several bills that are going to come through the Legislature
to help increase funds coming through local government. The
Association of Counties was negative and Rep. Brown does not
blame them. It is up to us to see that the people working
in those jobs are paid well enough for what they do, and it
is important to find ways to pay these wages.

Rep. Gilbert said the deputy sheriffs in his county are al-
lowed overtime hours which the sheriff does not get. The
sheriff is not getting paid fairly. People on welfare are
getting money but the people who are doing work are not get-
ting the money they deserve.

Rep. Sands said if there is a problem with the sheriff de-
partment, we should deal with it, but this bill is going to
deal with all departments. Rep. Sands didn't feel that rais-
ing salaries for every elected official is going to take care
of the problem.

Rep. Switzer said that on page 2 of the bill which talks about



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 14

the county superintendent of schools, their wages were just
raised a couple of days ago.

Rep. Brandewie said that the only raises are for a few who
have a master's degree, and it was to encourage those who
have master's dedgrees.

Rep. Pistoria wanted to know if with this bill, would they
get another raise, and Chairman Darko told him only if they
have a master's degree would they get a raise.

Question being called for, Rep. Brown's motion of DO PASS AS
AMENDED HB 614 was voted on, and CARRIED on an 8 to 6 Roll
Call Vote.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 683: Rep. Brandewie made the
motion of DO NOT PASS, and this was seconded by Rep. Gilbert.

Rep. Brown asked why. Rep. Brandewie said if the county wants
to they can appoint a deputy. Rep. Brown asked why they can't
take care of it in Whitefish. Rep. Fritz said the park warden
doesn't have to be a peace officer. Rep. Brandewie said that
Flathead County is bigger than any other in the state. What
is one park warden going to do? Every county is concerned
about vandalism in the parks.

Rep. Sales then made a substitute motion of DO PASS HB 683,
and this was seconded by Rep. Fritz.

Rep. Sales said this is strictly optional by local government.
If people think this is what they need, it is optional. Rep.
Switzer agreed with Rep. Sales, but he thinks the opposite
way on the bill. It is cluttering up paperwork, and he said
just kill the bill.

Rep. Brandewie stated the county may appoint someone who is
not a deputy sheriff, which raises more questions. This stat-
ute gives them all the authority to bear arms and to go to

the academy for training. If they go through that, they may
as well be a deputy sheriff. Therefore, he did not see any
need for this legislation.

Rep. Kadas said he thinks Rep. Brandewie's point is a reason-
able idea. You might as well let the warden who is traveling
the park do it.

Rep. Wallin said his concern is that if he is not a peace of-
ficer, he has no authority and he can't arrest someone, or
carry a gun. If this guy is just cruising, he can't really
do anything.

Rep. Kitselman stated this brings up the insurance liability,
when you have someone who is not qualified to do this.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 15

+

Rep. Sands said it expands the authority of the county com-
missioners to pass criminal laws, and this is quite a broad
expansion of authority.

Rep. Sales' motion of DO PASS HB 683 was voted on, with five
in favor, and 9 opposed. Motion FAILED to get a recommenda-
tion from the committee, so HB 683 was reported out of the
committee with a DO NOT PASS.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 457: Rep. Kadas moved DO PASS
HB 457, and this was seconded by Rep. Brown. Rep. Sands
moved to amend, and this was seconded by Rep. Sales. Lee
Heiman explained the amendment. Motion to amend CARRIED
with Rep. Switzer voting no.

Rep. Brown moved that HB 457 DO PASS AS AMENDED, and this was
seconded by Rep. Fritz. Question being called for, motion
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 328: Rep. Brown moved to DO
PASS, and this was seconded by Rep. Kadas. Rep. Kitselman
moved to amend page 4, line 2, and said Lee Heiman has the
amendments, which he explained. Rep. Gilbert seconded the
motion to amend.

Rep. Hansen moved to DO PASS AS AMENDED HB 328, seconded by
Rep. Sands. Motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 465: Rep. Hansen moved to DO
PASS and this was seconded by Rep. Brown. Rep. Kadas moved
to DO PASS the amendment and Statement of Intent, seconded
by Rep. Brown.

Rep. Hansen explained the Statement of Intent.

Rep. Sales asked who is going to come out from the county to
say what a person dumps on his property. Rep. Hansen responded
by saying she didn't think anyone would do that, but only to
look for what you might have on the land. If the owner wants
to bury waste, he should go to the county to tell them.

Rep. Brown asked Rep. Hansen what the definition of solid
wate disposal sites is, and are old pieces of farm machines
included. Rep. Hansen replied from the codes that disposal
means anything deposited under ground, not into a river. Rep.
Brown asked if it said covered, and Rep. Hansen replied "any
solid waste into or onto the land". Rep. Hansen said the
real intent of the bill from the point of the county commis-
sioners and the sanitation department is to just keep track
of the site. She did say she has a little trouble with the

title and that is the reason for the intent.

The motion to amend and Statement of Intent CARRIED, with
Rep. Switzer, Rep. Sales, Rep. Poff and Rep. Brandewie vot-



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 16

ing against it.

Rep. Brown then asked if the new subsection 6 is what was in

5 (b), and Rep. Hansen replied yes, and that it was reworded
thinking it would be clarified. Rep. Brandewie said that
subsection 6 is what worried him. Rep. Kadas suggested in-
serting "public" following "permanent" on subsection 6, bottom
line, and Rep. Switzer felt that helped it quite a lot. It
looked to him like a county problem, and the county could
handle it, and he did not feel a statewide law was needed.

Rep. Fritz moved that HB 465 DO PASS AS AMENDED AND STATEMENT
OF INTENT, and this was seconded by Rep. Kadas. Rep. Kadas
asked Rep. Sands about the language "not currently licensed"
in subsection 6, and Rep. Sands said that only applied to in-
formation supplied by the county. Question being called for,
motion PASSED with Rep. Sales and Rep. Switzer voting against
it.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 255: Rep. Brown moved to DO
PASS and this was seconded by Rep. Fritz. Rep. Sales stated
the only way to get a better mileage rate is by working in

a welfare department. The other people working in the county
will not get it. This is creating a problem in the courthouse
that they do not need. He felt this is a bad one, and Rep.
Poff agreed with him. If you give the welfare department
everything and all the others nothing, you will have problems.

Rep. Brown said there are 15 counties who assume their own
welfare programs, and this is admirable but possibly only
allowable because of the size of the county. He asked if these
people are state or county employees. Rep. Switzer told him
that 12 counties have SRS programs.

Rep. Sales made a substitute motion to DO NOT PASS HB 255,
and this was seconded by Rep. Switzer. Question being called
for, motion PASSED with Rep. Kadas and Rep. Brown voting
against it.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 470: Rep. Brown moved to DO
PASS HB 470, seconded by Rep. Hansen. Rep. Brown moved the
amendments prepared by Rep. Spaeth and Lee Heiman, to add
third class cities. This was seconded by Rep. Sales.

Rep. Gilbert said that by adding third class cities, we are
already doing exactly what was expressed when this bill was
introduced, and he felt this is a poor amendment.

Chairman Darko asked what was meant by third class'city, and
was told it was under 1,000 people.

Rep. Gilbert felt we would be getting in trouble adding third
class cities. Rep. Sales said third class cities added 2.8

mills to be divided.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 17

Rep. Brown suggested staying with the amendment.

Rep. Switzer said the gas taxes were sold on the basis it was
going to be used for highway construction, and it was amended
to give cities 1 1/2% to subsidize their road projects. This
is a violation of the good faith people expected us to follow
on the gas tax.

Rep. Brown then said he is against the amendment he offered.
The objections raised are fair.

Question being called for, Rep. Brown's motion to amend FAILED,
with only Rep. Brown, Rep. Sales and Rep. Kadas voting for it.

Rep. Kadas then moved to amend by adding 2, 4, 5, and 6, and
excluding 1 and 3, and this was seconded by Rep. Wallin.
Question being called for, Rep. Kadas' motion to amend FAILED
with six members voting yes and 8 members opposed.

Rep. Kadas asked what is the opposition to the amendment.

Rep. Switzer made a substitute motion of the original bill

of DO NOT PASS, and this was seconded by Rep. Gilbert. Rep.
Brown said he does not understand this, in counties like Rep.
Switzer's. Rep. Switzer replied that we passed the gas tax

for the construction and maintenance of highways, and we allo-
cated funds to the cities and counties for the same thing. He
is opposed to the amendments. HB 470 went out of the committee
WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION, as it received a tie vote on a Roll
Call Vote. '

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 624: Rep. Brown recommended a
move of DO NOT PASS. Rep. Pistoria moved to TABLE HB 624,
and this was seconded by Rep. Switzer. The non-debatable mo-
tion PASSED, with Rep. Fritz, Rep. Hansen, Rep. Kadas, Rep.
Brown and Chairman Darko voting no.

Rep. Kadas said it bothers him that someone moves to table
without a little discussion, and Rep. Sands said he agreed.

Rep. Sands moved to take the bill off the table to at least
discuss it, and this was seconded by Rep. Darko, who said she
thinks this is an important issue. Rep. Hansen said this is
not just a Whitefish bill. If we continue to kill all these
annexing bills, we will have to come back in. This is a prob-
lem solving bill, and she wished the committee would reconsider
it.

Rep. Switzer addressed Rep. Hansen and said the cities grow
around an area and the area that encompasses it may have been
there to make a decision to build long before they had annex-
ation problems. He felt the rights of the people who were in
the position originally are infringed on.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 18

Rep. Kitselman said he is concerned about annexing in urban
areas. In this bill it seems the problem is the Whitefish
area. In Billings they have three refineries. When Conoco
was first made, it was in the country. At the time Exxon

was made, they located their refinery 7 miles from the city.
There is a reason they did not become viable, and there has

to be a balance. There has to be an incentive for an industry
coming into service.

Rep. Kadas stated that an industry that comes and a town sur-
rounds it, that is the argument. It uses the services of the
town just like the employees. An industry locates near a
town because it doesn't want to pay city taxes and it also
wants to be able to expand. They have a mill in his town
that is in the middle of the town, and they do not have to
pay for the streets, etc.

Rep. Hansen told Rep. Switzer that you can't disburse a city
when a county grown. You can't blame them for the problem.

Rep. Gilbert said he understands the problem Whitefish has
had, but most important is this is a very narrow bill. We
included transportation, but left out many other things, like
agriculture, mining, smelting, and refinery. We are being
selective and incriminatory.

Rep. Brown felt his only objection to this bill is that there
is a substantial change in property taxes. It is not only

an annexation bill, and he would like to sent it to the
Taxation Committee and let them decide on it. It should have
a fair hearing over there.

Rep. Brandewie stated you would think these companies were
not able to survive until the cities built roads, etc. He
further stated he thinks this bill is just a grab for taxes,
and felt we have to give these companies a chance to survive.

Rep. Wallin said he has a soft spot for Whitefish. This kind
of bill says loud and clear that we are anti business in the
state of Montana, that if you are big we do not want to have
anything to do with it. I feel this is a bill that I would
like to see killed.

Rep. Sands stated that any annexation bill is a taxation bill.
This is an appropriate place to dispose of this bill. Trans-

portation cannot be taxed differently than others. This bill

as enacted will be to discriminate against railroads. It vio-
lates that act and I am going to vote against it.

Rep. Gilbert stated they pay county taxes because they do not
want to pay city taxes.

Rep. Sands moved to take bill off the table.



Local Government Committee
February 9, 1985
Page 19

Regarding HB 160 and HB 239, amendments are still being
worked on for these two bills.

Chairman Darko told the committee to expect to stay evenings
next week, as we might have to take executive action in the

evenings after dinner.

There being no further business before the committee, the
meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

PAU%A DARKO, Chairman




o3

(Type in committee members' names and have 50 printed to start).

DAILY ROLL CALL L
i

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1985 - .5§
Date éiek '2 /98

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

Paula Darko, Chairman

Norm Wallin, Vice Chairman

Ray Brandewie

Dave Brown

Harry Fritz

Stella Jean Hapsen

Bob Gilbert

Mike Kadas

Les Kitselman

Payl Pistoria

Bing Poff

Walter Sales

Jack Sands

SN IRSNRS S SR RS
| ¢

Dean Switzer

[ e

. g mmesn

Please attach to minutes. 34 %



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

FPapruary 7, 19 g5
MR. ......... SPERZERY o
4 LOCAL COVERWMENT
WE, YOUT COMMIMITIBE ON ...oiiiiiiieirienriinriieeseaeaasaossssessanssenssnnseenssnnnenenmmsenensenetemsstnessaestnsiansstsrmemtmsiteiiatsosioeineiossinisestenimneiesssinaenn
- HOUSE 514

having had UNder CONSIABIATION ..cceiiiimi ittt et e s s e s e e s st n e ae e e e ssas s e breasbe s assaeesaneninns Bill No..ccovvrivnnnnne

PIEST WEITE

reading copy ( )
color
RATSING THS BAST PAY DT SOME COUXTY OFTICIALS.
=NUSE £14
Respectfully report as follows: That‘gﬂo* ................................................... Bill NO.cooneeeen,
I3 AMBADRED A5 POLIOWS:
1. Titls, line 3. ‘
Following: “OFPICIALS® o
Insert: Y: AND PROVIDING Ad EFFECTIVE S}&‘Zﬁx'
2. Page 3.
Pollowing: 1lina 13. . .y
Iagsert: °HEW SECTION. Section 2. Sifective date. Tals
act is ¢riréccive July 1, 1285.°
AED AS AMERULED,
DO.PASS .
..... TRCLR PRIy

STATE PUB. CO.
Hetena, Mont.

COMAMITTEE CECRETARY



(Type in committee name, committee members' names, and names
of secretary and chairman. Have at least 50 printed to start.)

ROLL CALL VOTE

HOUSE COMMITTEE _LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DATE K-9-895 Bill No. é/‘# Time

NAME YES NO

Darko, Paula - Chajirman
Wallin, Norm - Vice Chairman
Brandewie, Ray

Brown, Dave

Fritz, Harry

Hansen, Stella Jean
Gilbert, Bob

Kadas, Mike

Kitselman, Les.
Pistoria, Panl

Poff, Ring

Sales, UWalter

Sands ., Jack

Suzi tzer, Dean

k R'\‘\'Wﬂ N

§<\< < AN

y G
Marianne Bagley Paula Darko
Secretary Chairman

'Motion: B{]ﬁ%w &A &M\M\M

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of
committee report.)

Cs-31

35



b st

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Aot e

...................... FPeoraary. e ... 19.33..

MR. SPEAKER:

We, your committee on

¥ }‘
having had under consideration 140{382” .............................................. Bill No. %723,
TIRST . WAITE
readingcopy ()
! color

TOWR MAY SPRID PORTION OF SASOLINE TAX O CAPITOL

BRUIPMENT.
Respectfully report as follows: That.........vcccvvieceiceeeeeencccccneeeanen. QQUSE' ................................................. Bill No47‘) .......
%%I’fi‘i{}?j‘i‘ BRECOMEENDATION
e
DUWSS jw Ll \\

Care pum co. . EA»IA.J*LRRG, .................................... G

Helena, Mont.

P NAAAAITTED CE/MDETADY



(Type in committee name, committee members' names, and names
of secretary and chairman. Have at least 50 printed to start.)

ROLL CALL VOTE

HOUSE COMMITTEE _LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DATE__7-9-§5 &Og}ég Bill No. Time

NAME YES NO

Darko, Paula - Chairman v’
Wallin, Norm - Vice Chairman v’
Brandewie, Ray |4
Brown. Dave v
Fritz, Harrv \
Hansen, Stella Jean v/
Gilbert, Bob
Kadas, Mike
Kitselman, Ies
Pistoria, Panl
Poff, Rj ng
Sales, Walter
Sands., Jack
an'_t-vgr' Dean

SRR

Marianne Bagley Paula Darko
Secretary Chairman

.Motion: g{;ﬂ //)qjij %§;b41/4 v—— \;~\ e

WiTHovT KECOMMENDETIOA

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of
committee report.)

CS-31

35



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

........................ Tabruary 3, ....19383
V1 BRI 3 4574 ¥4 53 & S
We, your COMmIittee ON............cccceveemeeemevreennns S, 02 3 FRR e e i L3 O
having had under consideration ..........ccocvvviniiiiiiieninivniecinn, BOUSZ e, Bill No. 328
RS wnlne
?IA\JT reading Copy( ¥ ;I )
color

SINGLS LOCAL BANE TO DID OF INTIREST PAID {9 DEPOSITE
OF PURLIC FUub.

EOUBE 28
Respectfully report as follows: That....cccccoccenvrenniniinnieennicnncccenn e Q Zh'h" ................................................. Bill No...cooeeeiieee.
LE AMEADED AS POLLOWS:

1. PFags 4, lins 2.

Pollowing: "jarisdictien”

Insart: “chartersd to Jdo business in its jorisdictiom
aud sucn institutions in neigaboring counties”

AD AD AMENDED,
DQ PASS
T Z/0

e,

STATE PUB. CO. FPRULAS LDARIO,
Helena, Mont.

Chairman.

COMMITTEE SECRETARY



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

..................... February 9,  ...19.33 .
V1 T SPUARIR: o
We, your committee oN.......cccceveeerereraiinrennennss LQCAL Gmml'ﬁi’f ........................................................................
ng. ol 3 “"2
having had under consideration .........c.cccvvvrerericrrenrceecsrieesseennes LGB&E ................................................ Bili No. 6°3 .......
FIRS? WEITE

reading copy (

color

COUMTY PARK BOARD - COUHTY ORDIHANCE FOR RULE
SHPORCEMENT AND PARK WARDEHW.

GOUSE , 683
Respectfully report as FOHOWS: That.......iicceeieiiceniiirrnencire s ire s eeraesreressse s rreessnes s sessnnessssessnessssasssanessraen Bill No...ocevvecenennn,
20 10T FASS
RAXXAK
BE s e 2/
.lyrzumv.r:}h?zr:f’., ................................... Cr:. ..................
STATE PUB. CO. airman.

Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SECRETADRY



Bilen

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

LOCAL OOVERIMZNT

We, your committee on

BITIILY 5’6!’
. . . il .
having had under consideration .........ccccceviminniinereeinnniesiiineeee i ¥ )L““ ................................................. Bill No. ')J .........
TIIST ) [20% St
& Ix.»l’- readlng copy ( PtmnuI.nt
color

AHLEXATIOHN OF COSTIG&GUS LAGUS ~ 28D 2ND 34D CLASE
CITIZS - CLARIPICATION.

5HOUSE 535
Respectfully report as follows: That......c.ccceeinreniieneciciennncennnnne ;\;G.,:, ...................................................... Bill No..ooveneeea.
BE AHADNDED ARE FOLLOWE:
1. Fa‘;e 1.: lin@ 17.
Following: Tsuch®
Ingart: "towns orf
A4dD A8 AMEHDED,
PO PASS-
. \T\L/ Li v
o Ae B Co. RN TR G

Helena, Mont,

COSMMITTEE CECDETARY



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT  »az2 1 o 3

LOCAL GOVERIMENT

We, yOUr COMMITIEE ON ..cccvivereveiceenervrcnereeenrneen SE A MBS W SR aNcATRALE0 & ittt irieireiereeciisissesersennaarsesaesseressansons

having had UNder CONSIAEIAtION ...ciuiiiiriiiiiiiciiiin ettt ca e e aer s aeesieesns s eesssesnrtseseesaanreseesssarnnsnnesssas

PIRBT : BEIPE
readingcopy ("~ " )

color

INCREASED ASSESSMENT GPTIONS FOR SPECIAL IMPROVIMENT
DISTRICTS.

W AMENDED AR TOLLOWS:

Tl Phele, liwn S,
Enlliowinay “COITE FORT
Ineevi: “RTRRL IPETTAT. THPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AN
T. Pivie, line &,
Eallrging: “faOTIANGH
Tmperrs TT-12-7117, TL1E-71%1,°
Y. Paogs 1,
Teallowicg: Tine 19
Tnsert: "Zestion 1. Tasglias 7Lty o peeoedng s
Taad:
To12<2117,  Cuifiminet awabnems  oa o
meracasdings .- awsention, {1} Tusant am arevidad
in mhmectian 7}, o Tureher arocssdisgs ohall e raken
Tow o gsrisd of £ months Srom the date ohan 2383 nranany

v’v;*'v

Do

S T e

AP T Y ErEy
i8S MM

Chairman,

STATE PUB. CO.
Helena, Mont.

COMMITTEE SFCRETARY



¥

wan roaraioead Wy “ha cnnnesr olavk yhene
$23% The pravest 1o cgainst the nraoosnasd work angd
the oozt Shaenn? §s~ga~waﬁ»&ﬂﬁwanaé*aﬁan*f&a~wa?aﬂ%?%v
Emonbing--thowsan and  *he haxpd  af  mogete .
#oyymin §

sionars  f{rda  that such arvatest is made by o
rgnars of mnre tham S0% 27 tha aron-frenming.an-sin

?@ﬁﬁ@gﬂém@ﬂfk?uﬁ? _rﬂgﬁv#w ey 1@§90&nﬁ Rpap *hﬂ
lanraremantn ﬁﬁﬁhia *%a diarvioct ar ﬂ“**“*ﬂﬁ

“?ny thm egv-’ s’rﬁkv«o Q ,ﬁa}' i Safa L o ?- p = "i‘?"ﬂ:}ﬂ?‘ na_’ é~c -y —3(;
B e B R e A SN . A e D A e R e .

1‘-&-@-;;-64};&‘7’ l,g -i-'-!g,, g,-@a;?'h--e

gt 08 i e b o

Wrdnr Fha Tennha s anhism, E%ﬁ a?.a h‘ *H& h*%ﬁ****
grdar  thn aves onkisn,  yha 9
Amtinon, anud ﬁhﬁ ?1vsblﬂ "113*“‘ﬂ% nﬂd r Ehe

vu;ga iﬁ“ mption, Uader  ¢he  combinating

n.\-«'~~.—.\.--y— Mt B e 4 Lt e~ .
) ~ TR 1{.%, “he S0% P
* A Sﬂf *ha oroceedinge ia 0% A7 PhnT Tasmhined
s«y;—-m;-., 'ri‘ﬁns motoen ;aﬁ a}nf{nv '?;.1? .,»é iﬁ} é— 1 ’(b‘

Fomaan om0 e £ e 9 A £ PN Vol e N e AR . <R < 3 et e i £t
s%}»uaﬁnngwaﬁanhuyguﬁgﬁ aahahﬁp,g 3&»@@#~§nuk~m‘g
Qﬁgug%ggak%aaggﬁm&ah«kgn«hmwqnﬁmaqaéwqqaﬁ«hh?wnmﬁahmgg
wi%_%mﬁh§a~pakﬁgépgg&@ahn%&&“ﬂa§»kﬁmwhaauﬁ-£%Qﬁﬁ»»&%&
anmh*mg 5 e fo w7y Al my e b nt o B 39 By o VRPN IR i IR i T B

ﬁ”*%%&%“u&nnﬁ&@«ﬁ?ﬁ‘uﬂ@mw%ﬁﬂn“@?%ﬁ”?@“akﬂﬂh?mﬁ*ﬁﬁ%@@&

V"’-‘c*

Ly oy s s Lot
HIR cho improvoensnts ara ths ~oaztrasdins

n?  eanizave espware,  tha ﬁr**wstw macr M rvparegled e

e .
3z granicans vnne ¢ rhe hoard,

[antinm Y, Sectisn 7T-17 e
g TS 84

PPL12-718Y,  Arsmmemant tha
roar of makira 3ne A tha  (mp Far iw
LY e ~ 4
thia mars, *hoe heavd AF “hal
adnn® in m»ﬁ »nenliygting ﬂ’
wan @ZuLi av»g#%nﬂ 'ﬁﬁq EE?_ e iny

mn&ﬁqé an§;§¢ P a‘aaqrmq
: &ka..»&,;gggﬁu m!&s,.}:;.. RORBE N LR OB L W0t A
ﬂBP%»*ﬁﬁ*aaaa*a*§~*#&gAﬁ*eﬁna~es@t*a~&éﬁE?&#@T~ﬁaah anehy

1o ar anreal AF Tamd  amensand e anch dignries
ha nasacend with that zart of the whala cogk which

tta aran hears Am kha  aras oF the entirs Qiste me,

axelinatue wf ctrasts, avamues, 21 eve. and ouahile

nismanes

B =2y

{'STATE PUB. CO. Chairman.
Helena, Mont.



improvwomentas bhe psach (o nr aarcal arva
wnbat IRt (1LY aqulzalent, SRAGaRt  mne  Be assanmsed
AOURLlle tn Afch 1A% oF Baronl Loszted  WiER
dinerisrt wirhaue ragard %o tha araz o the
narosly

e el

{4} sach 1ot ar naras] 298 iand, inslugdlens the
improvementa Fhavasn, A ha =» tnaw ";;T*T*';f the :'w“ art
ot the whnla sast n? tha d3 reriar yhish itz *%13%1*
valnarinng bazes &n  tha toksl tawxanis  wvalsaticn  nf
Ehe  nranerer  nf  the  Jlstrinty ar '
‘ (o} &y using a3y comblaation af tha
ansegeRant ontions nf AR IR agheant{one (1) {a)
throngh (V81 FF 5 =aphinatinn 18 naed, the ragolation
Bt Tabaniion snd resolution craztine the dis strize mass
apenify vhe combisation af  sotions uvdwr which the
éistr‘m*'lu tn he anneosed,
[ ihnenom Anidomryuni-impravenant~distrtas.te

Taan %é”&&”ﬁ~“5&’“3~ﬂéi*ﬁ**“?ﬁ;~%§&~§§Hﬂﬁa§?~3§~&%
tagsrnaratede-aitv-orsiasynggaidegonagamant e vy -n2-5ha
amadsm-af-sha-haards-hehasad-anmn-shs-ansacnad-sralas-ad
%ﬁ#*%ﬂtg»ﬂng&9§91Qﬁ£«“%%ﬁéhuﬁﬁﬁlﬁ-3&‘&*&%*“?**%?

43F {2 The boarvd in f4s discretion shall have tha
Dowar o pav the whols ar anv part »f $he aanst af anw
zevani, svanga, or alley intavzectian sus <7 ane
Tands  in  ite hands available far that murnose sr Lo
iroiyde the whols ar any part of amackh anste githin ths
amount 2l the  azsessment to he neid hw  che

L e

nraparny i she Jiatwine [ ”
Rammmbar: agnasaguaend aectisang
A58612.131
FCS

AND AS AMENDED,
D0 BASS

- e

T 2| i

 STATE PUB. CO. : = et Chairman.
Helena, Mont. o




Rt

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

......................... fabruary 2, ..19.83
MR, oo BPEARER: o
We, your committee on.........cceecevveveercenenennnnn. LQCM“”'Q"ER?’}?&;T ...........................................
having had under consfderation ..................................................... "0333: ............................................... Bill No. 3‘57 ......
PIRST . WilITe
readingcopy ()
color
UADERSHERIFP, FORMER DUPUTY, RETURH 7O OTHER DUTIZS
HWHEN SUCCESHOR HAMED.
| 91 Y s F
Respectfully report as follows: That.......coeeeeeeereciesisvesceeeseceeeanene Tf&fﬁ ................................................ Bill No..... %i? .......

38 AMENDID AS FOLLOWUS:

l. Title, lips 7.

Following: “UNDERSHERIFF:®

Insert: “AND PROVIDING FOR D8 SALARY OF SUCU
BETURNING Le2UTY "

2., Page 1, lins 23.

Following: "undersheriff.”

Insart: “Upon the retara to tha position of deputy shariff,
sach person shall hHe paill the aaxma salary he would save
received had he not taken the undershertff oosition.”

AL AL AAENDED,

DQO.PASS. ..
7‘1\/,2_) .7_-"/ U
SrATE PUs. co. oL DAy —— Cha|rman .........

Helena, Mont.

o e L A A A Ao Bw A % B ok bm pmews A Fuw S



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

ereeraes FabirnaXy. Qe 19..83...
MR. e SEBARER e
We, your committee ON...cccceveiereicerrcercneveerennnas PO ALY PR 530S iy i oS
having had under consideration .........coocvvueerinerieeeneniiinnn BOUEE e Bill No:‘z-'35 .........
YT SIETYD
YIRJT reading COpy( ;;HI}.‘.; )

color

ALLOY PUBLIC ASSISTAHCE WORMERS PRDERAL MILIAGE RATS
FOR BACH MILE TRAVELID.

Respectfully report as follows: That......cccccecvirciiniiviienncinenniieneenn COUSE e, Bill No?"bs ......

Bo-PASS

7\/-) Z[M

STATE PUB. CO. TALLA DANAT, Chairman.
Helena, Mont.

COMNAAMITTEE CEDETADRY



ot
[
Lnp

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT  »¢o~ :

SPEARER:

We, your committee on................... erereranaan oo

Bill No. é55 ........

having had under consideration ......... .

FIREY HEITE
readingcopy ()
color

REQUIRING COUHTIZS TOMMAINTAIN RECORDS 0N LANDPILL
LOCATIONS AND COuTEHTS.

HOUZE 463
Respectfully report as follows: That.....cccccceirieinicccnniieinniniceeneene BT O UPIRRRRPRTRPRS - 11 | B 1o TUOURNOUORRR

e o ST AR W £ )
2 FEaT, T s -

BTN TS wRTH

TIPT OAMT OTTARY
*p;-:; BIIRMTE Ty m’;

; TOOTRRTE ARNACEHTNT
A“"?*"‘i’ :’!’f? TAICATION AND
Jid M r“’t?’x‘,l‘"“‘ 5

s

rg U e
por
%

wE *?8

DCATYD

POR THE QEOODBING OF SUCH

F +
TeRANTRNRG 0P ATTRS W )

. .
?? » "’57"" ?’ . ’3 -
Sreike: wuheactiss DR S
Trmewt s CHRY mogppl e A Al malid wanye
O}.wri.»«.x
*
D ieresietierreeact et eaa e eaa e et aTe et arae s ettt ee e e e ra st er e aaaaen

STATE PUB. CO. Chairman.

Helena, Mont.

Pl AL ALYV AT ADV



£ furnizh for

managaomant svasams lloens pars
nt ] ntnd im nash aouney tﬁa
&

raoarding o parmana
appraxinate wnlame, ine
the licsnaaslia aliter

{6} nroesdaran b vhich ssunty healdh denaremants
Ay agbait far racording in ecach counte'ls patmanant
Tand fﬁﬁﬂr& {nformationg on tha volyes, lacatisn, andg
tyne of matarial dapoasited in anlid wrate dieposal

£
-

eites not cgrrently licenzed e Znown €5 have boan
yr@vQJuﬁiv vead, »r which are earrently ussd
narmannnt digpanal sitasy and”

Renuahnr: subsaguont sabzeceion

iﬂ";‘ Z—— ~ ((\
A2 AS AMEHDID,
DO PASS
‘“’IAT&%&S““ QF TITN2 ADTDACEIZD

STATE PUB. CO. TP NIRRT Chairman.
Helena, Mont. e



EZ 465 Page 3 of 3
STATBMERT OF INTERT

STATEMENT OF INTENT POR HE 455

It is the intent of the lsgislature that the devartment
of Lealth and environmantal sciences adopt rules:

(1) reguiring owners and operatora of so0lid waste
sanagemant systens to submit information on the location and
contants of solid waste disposal sites to counties to maintain
as part of their pernanent land records, arnd

(2) specifying procedares a county health department
aay use to submit information on s0lid waste disposal sitas
for iaclusion in the county rermanent land records.

Q?\J‘:' 2/[5
ﬁ;

irman.
STATE PUSB. CO. Chairma

Helena, Mont.



PRESIDENT
Charles O'Reilly, Sheriff
Helena, MT 59601
443-1010

PAST PRESIDENT
Robert Brown, Undersheriff
Lewistown, MT 59457
538-3415

HB {14,
R-9-855

Bill Damm, Sheriff
1010 Main Street
Miles City, MT 59301
Office: 232-2237
Home: 232-0251

]

OFFICIAL PUBLICATION

Sheriffs and Peace Officers Association

1st VICE PRESIDENT
Wally Schumacher, Deputy
Bozeman, MT 59715
586-4971
2nd VICE PRESIDENT
Mike Schafer, Sheriff
Billings, MT 59101
252-0588
3rd VICE PRESIDENT
Curt Petty, Deputy
Helena, MT 59601
443-7880

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SHERIFFS

Bob Butorovich 723.8262
Butte, MT 59701

Glen Osborne 761-6842
Great Falls, MT 59401

L.John Onstad 586-4971
Bozeman, MT 59715

Rick Later 683-2383
Dillon, MT 59725
Glenn Frame 883-2121

Polson, MT 59860

UNDERSHERIFFS AND
DEPUTIES
Rickard Ross 252-0588
Billings, MT 59101

James Burnes 761-6842
Great Falls, MT 59401

Jay Printz 363-3033
Hamilton, MT 59840
Jim DuPont 755-5311

Kalispell, MT 59901

Mike LeMaster 436-2333
Broadus, MT 59317

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY February 9, 1985

Madam Chairman and Committee members,

We stand in support of House Bill 614 and feel that the proposed
amendment is just and in line with todays economy.

During the last four years the eimployees for the state of Montana
have received a 31% increase and the Montana Highway Patrol have
received a 28% increase. These figures were obtained from the state
and the Montana Public Employees Assn.

The proposed amendment that has been submitted for your consider-
ation would be less then a 20% increase for the next four years.
We would like to present some figures to you for comparison pur-
poses: A Montana Highway Patrolman, who after having been employed
for only one year, has a base salary of $20,740.00. That salary,
when compared to the salary of a eight year veteran Deputy Sheriff
employed by Lewis and Clark Co., a class one county, shows the
Highway Patrolman earning $1,000.00 more 2 year. When compared to
the salary of the Sheriff from Jefferson Co. with ten years of ex-
perience, class four county, we find that the Highway Patrolman
with only one year of experience makes $1,900.00 more a yesr then
the Sheriff.

We realize that a 20% increase sound like a large amount but, in
considering the =mendment we ask that you keep in mind that we will
not be back for four years. We hope that you give this a do pass

Vote. Thank You, Montana Sheriffs and Peace Cfficers Assn.

Respectfully Submitted,

o /fé%/

Curt Petty, 3rd Vice president

SECRETARY-TREASURER

“THE MONTANA SHERIFF AND PEACE OFFICER"”

i
1




WITNESS STATEMENT

NAME (fCELC. CPoekPER BILL No. HR& 1Y

ADDRESS S&/ AoF7r S FAFEL ENAT DATE 2/ 2
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? DeWT OF Ve )JE

SUPPORT OPPOSE AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. </, /JLA_'&M

COment%ij | e
/5w, Wfféé@77¢7
wvz S s e

éuégA;zZ:;/ (o222 25 O\

f%
g
. MZZ“ %‘2’ Z%W%

CS-34



AMEND HB 470 - SPAETH

1. Title, line 4.
Following: "TOWN"
Insert: "OR THIRD CLASS CITY"

2. Title, line 6.
Following: "EQUIPMENT"
Insert: "AND SUPPLIES"

3. Page 3, line 10.
Following: "town"
Insert: "or third class city"

4, Page 3, line 12,

Following: "equipment"
Insert: "and supplies”

5. Page 3, line 13,

Strike: "construction, reconstruction,"

6. Page 3, line 14,

r
Strike: ","



\{\\/lzlii\]\g(\{“'} pl& S— H..\n\.lllz.!v...){x B e e e e i
Exhibit | _
4G £y o

~— 445
/7 Mb. Cohen
. \1\,1 R e \\k& NVM ey %\NMNM@\ -
N\&m\ Lol wdtd frr N

\&%\\\&\m 3\ &ﬁmi\&&s\w . zw&\@&“&mwu ) N} 2z

L et quesdl matiilial

o ,N&?\\\m\, &m \\Mmm\\\@ . aillt glraK sl ee
S SO e pnneligeati N\&\&\ \&u\\&
2 S — . Mw\\\bxxl P 2 ; R gl

B 4 \\&&& 7 &x&\ \&&& |
A2y sy gt
e &&\&\\N\ \@\ N&\m .
S . G’ »K&\ % %\\Nr Tl T

o MW wv& \\§«\N§\ i z\_,.
I I ,__,._;_\_m.\. D ek, e witiiFiald
S S S — x&«NQ @l § ‘

siiuri ,\“&\\\Sg\r\m: k\m@\h\\\\,




TRz V\\v\&\w\\ &V\\\Oﬁr\. o

TR ez Ay




COUNTY

REAVERHEADR
RIG HORN
RLATINE
BROADWATER
CAREON
CARTER
CASCADE
CHOUTEAU
CUSTER
DANIELS
DAWSON
DEER LODGE
FALLON
FERGUS
FLATHEAD
GALLATIN
GARFIELD
GLACTER

GOLDEN VaALLEY

GRANITE

HILL
JEFFERSON
JURITH RASIN
LAKE

LEWIS & CLARK

LIRERTY
LINCOULN
MATIISON
MCCONE
MEAGHER
MINERAL
MISsouLA
MUSSELSHELL
FaRrK
FETROLEUM
FHILLIFS
PONDERA
FOWDER RIVER
FOWELL
FPRAIRIE
RAVALLI
RICHLAND
RODSEVELT
ROSELRUD
SANDERS
SHERIDAN
SILVER ROW
STILLWATER
SUWEETGRAGS
TETON
TOOLE
TREASURE
VALLEY
WHEATLAND
WIRAUX
YELLOWSTONE
Z STATE MONT

TOTAL

~

STATEMENT OF, 1983 MONTANA FROFERTY TAXES

RURLINGTON NORTHERN

COMFANY
BN RAILROAD

$63:1506,08

$103:9297.,40
$60,792.03
$104,851.87

$580s543,4%
$104,089.3
$1375734.33
$57:8192.82
$200+«914.,79
$31,627.98
$179742,53
$89y234,54
$315.248,98
$1741,344,846
$12€,194,73
$355,322.10
$81+,161.76
$255,288.42
$82:3546,70
$127+116.47
$509750.69
2074695416
$39125?.54
$224,336,
$24,249,2
$21+143,54
$771960,20
$381,161,65

221,414,589
$92,907 .56
$5028665.17
$123,779.23
$64+230.94
$45,7%24.05
$37542%,49
$146,9215.,33
$84.212.,42
$208,53 :
$"/VSb6.-
$30+533.57
$77,224.80
$6J7169 2?8
25:274,09
$1J4.691.32
$07,025.69
$185,441,35
$38, 305,45
$18s032,149
$54%5,921.67

.

$692034726.86

OTHER COMFAMNIES

$784,44

.

$402.44
$1,0568,09
$59794.06
$3+484.64

.

$165482.44

$125113,29
$491 .80
$2’6070!-’.
1985697 .62
$31,819.15
$25+967,04

$2+207.50
$5,031.56

$548.62
$545 628,15
$1,052.06
$155082.13
$505495.44
$146,082,20
$41:4246,03
$510.,53
$P 283,65
$1645039,9
$2.782,28
$10,965,34
$1+4392,30
$655.07
$105,824.53
$12,935,26
$17,259,43
$69y253,87
$69v262-Oé

$25654763. 67

$235.90

$392.732
%6.37

$1,722,38

$492,31
$55 742,64
$29,472,58

$105026.81

$876,9234.27

8 Lay

TOTAX

$784.44
$65,506.08
$103,9927.40
$619194.67
$105,919,92
$59794.06
$5R4,028.15
$104,089.3
$154,2186.77
$57,819.82
$213.,028.,08
$32+119.78
¢20y350.25
$89,334,56
$35135,25658.50
%"069164 01
$23+%67.06
$128,194.,73
237,329,580
$£846,192
255yg59 42
£82,%05,32
$1275,116.47
$105,3278.84
$208,747.22
$54+341.67
$284,852.32
$40,432,46
$62y35672.97
$310.353
$837,243.,8%
$545,201,59
2,782.,2
$242,379.93
$1,392.30
$925y9207.56
$509885.17
$4£55.07
$134,5,603.74
$7791646.20
$43,053.,48
434677 .36
$144,215.33
$1535474.44
$235¢2972.20
$275y554,33
$80+774.47
$7792646.33
$4855169.98
$959280.,46
51“1 681,32
8y758.07
$1651441.35
$3I8+797 .76
$23:774.78
$575+394.25
$10+025.81

$7+5080,661.13



E)(/"[ f‘fl],Af {
HB 328
2-9-85
LAW OFFICES OF ﬁ(?ﬁ Hanre
/

Skedd, Ashley, McCabe,
Weingartner & Graveiey, rc

222 Broadway ® Helena, Montana 59601
Telephone (406) 442-3100/442-1700

LLOYD J. SKEDD

J. MAYO ASHLEY
MICHAEL T. McCABE
J.C. WEINGARTNER
CHARLES A. GRAVELEY

February 7, 1985

Representative Tom Hanna
State Capitol
Helena, Montana 59601

Re: HB-328

Dear Tom:

This bill has been introduced at the request of the Montana Countyg
Treasurers Association. The purpose in having the bill introduced is to
require the single banks in counties to submit a bid if it wishes tou
participate in the investment of local funds. As law currently stands thc
local institution can sit back and not make any bid whatsoever. If, upo%
reivew of the other bids submitted by institutions 1lying outside the
counties boundaries, all the local bank has to do is wmatch the bid. Itg
takes no work whatsoever on the part of the local institution.

the counties with single banks in that they are fully aware that their
work may be lost because the local bank can match the bid. We feel that
this bill will be a benefit to the counties and will result in a higher
interest rate being paid upon county funds that are invested. I will bei
unable to attend the hearing on Saturday, but several treasurers from
around the state, weather permitting, will be available to testify.

The outside financial institutions are reluctant to submit bids ina

Very truly vours,

e .o, e
e R
/ ; ;
NSRRI 2 O P AR SR SN RS |

Charles A. Graveley’

CAG/kvs



HB bl

Be amended as follows

1. Title, line 5.
Following: "COSTS FOR"
Insert: "RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AND"

2., Title, line 6.
Following: "SECTIONS"
Insert: "7-12-2112, 7-12-2151,"

3. Page 1.

Following: line 10

- Insert: "Section 1. Section 7-12-2112, MCA, is amended to
read:

7-12-2112, Sufficient protest to bar
proceedings =-- exception. (1) Except as provided
in subsection (2), no further proceedings shall be taken
for a period of 6 months from the date when said protest
was received by the county clerk whens

42> the protest is against the proposed work and
the cost thereof is-te--be-assessed-upen-the--propexrty
£renting--thereen and the board of county
commissioners finds that such protest is made by the
owners of more than 50% of the area-£frenting-en-t+he
preopesed-werks-or propertv to be assessed for the
improvements within the district or extended
district. For the purposes of protest, "propertv to be
assessed" is the property fronting on the property
under the frontage option, the area of the property
under the area option, the 1lots under the lot
option, and the taxable valuation under the taxable
valuation option. Under the combination option
established under 7-12-2151(1) (e), the 50% protest
required to bar the proceedings is 50% of the combined
properties assessed under 7-12-2151(1) (e).

{b}-—-the-protest-is-against-the-propesed-work-and
the-cost-thexreof-ia-—-to--be-assessed-upon-the-propexty
within-the-extended-diskriek-and-the-beard-£finds--+that
sueh--protest-is-made-by-the-ewners-ef-mere-than
ene-hatf-of~-ehe-area-of--the--prepertyv-te-be-assessed
fer-gsueh-imprevementss

(2) In case the improvements are the construction
of sanitary sewers, the protests may be overruled by
a unanimous vote of the board."

Section 2. Section 7-12-2151, MCA, is amended to
read:

"7-12-2151. Assessment of costs. (1)To defray the
cost of making any of the improvements provided for in
this part, the board of county commissioners shall
adopt in the resolution of intention and
resolution creating the district, one of the following
methed methods of assessment:




43+ (a) Phe--board-shati-assess—the-entire-ecest-of
sueh-improvements-against-the-entire-distriees~-BEaeh each
lot or parcel of land assessed in such district
shall be assessed with that part of the whole cost which
its area bears to the area of the entire district,
exclusive of streets, avenues, alleys, and public
placess; »

(b) each lot or parcel of land within the district
bordering or abutting a street or streets whereon or
wherein the improvement has been made may be

assessed in proportion to the lineal feet abutting or
bordering on the street or streets;

(c) 1if the board of county commissioners
determines that the benefits derived from the
improvements by each lot or parcel are
substantially equivalent, the cost mayv be assessed
equally to each lot or parcel located within the
district without regard to the area of the lot or

Earcel;

(d) each lot or parcel of land, including the
improvements thereon, mav be assessed for that part
of the whole cost of the district which its taxable
valuation bears to the total taxable valuation of
the property of the district; or

(e) by using any combination of the
assessment options provided in subsections (1) (a)
through (1) {(d). If a combination is used, the resolution
of 1intention and resolution creating the district must
specify the combination of options under which the
district is to be assessed.

42}--Where~--gaid~--rurat-improvemenk~districk-ig
lecated-mere-than-5-mites--£frem-the-boundary-ef-an
ineerperated-ettv-or-town7-satrd-assessment-mayy-at-the
eption-ef-the-boeardy-be-based-upon-the-assessed-vatue-of
the-lees-or-pieces-of--iand-within-satd-diatkriets

43¥ (2) The board in its discretion shall have the
power to pay the whole or any part of the cost of any
street, avenue, or allev intersection out of any
funds in 1its hands available for that purpose or to
include the whole or any part of such costs within the
amount of the assessment to be paid by the
property in the district.""

Renumber:subsequent sections

HB612.31

PC5



Loy 70
e 465
R-G- §G

/J/HSSCDLMJ4 C:CDL”QT\/ ﬁ?wydhd&

Harsen
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
* Missoula County Courthouse ® Missoula, Montana 598072

1406) 721-5700

BCC-85-076
February 7, 1985

Representative Paula Darko, Chair
House Local Government Committee
House of Representatives

Capitol Station

Helena, MT 59624

Dear Representative Darko:

We are writing to offer testimony on House Bill 465, to be heard on
Saturday, February 9,in the House Local Government Committee.

We endorse the intent of House Bill 465, especially the proposed
amendment (copy attached) which accomplishes that intent. It is crucial
to maintain records of the locations of solid wastes so that future
Montanans will be aware of their existence in order to avoid inappropriate
land uses.

We encourage the passage of House Bill 465 as prudent planning for
our future.

Sincerely,

MISSOULA BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Barbara Evans, Commissioner

260

L v . 3
Bob Palmer, Commissioner

BCC/JC/1s

cc: Jim Carlsen, Env. Health
Missoula Representatives




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 465

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 75-10-204, MCA, is amended to read:

"75-10-204. Powers and duties of department. The department shall adopt
rules governing solid waste management systems which shall include but not be
limited to:

(1) requirements for the plan of operation and maintenance that must be
submitted with an application under this part;

(2) the classification of disposal sites according to the physical capa-
bilities of the site to contain the type of solid waste to be disposed of;

(3) the procedures to be followed in the disposal, treatment, or transport
of solid wastes;

(4) the suitability of the site from a public standpoint when hydrology,
geology, and climatology are considered; and

(5) requirements for owners and operators of solid waste management systems

licensed under this part to furnish for recording on permanent land records

located in each county the approximate volume, location, and type of material

deposited in the licensee's site; and

(a) any permanent solid waste disposal site permitted pursuant to this

part; and
= S ————

(b) any other permanent solid waste disposal site whose volume, location,

or type of material deposited is of such nature as to adversely affect any

potential future uses of that property or adjacent properties; and

(6) procedures bv which county health departments may submit for recording

in each county permanent land record information on the volume, location, and

type of material deposited in solid waste disposal sites not currently licensed,

but known to have been previouslv utilized or which are currently utilized

as permanent disposal sites; and

(7) anv other factors relating to the sanitary disposal or management

of sclid wastes.



o R R O

F—X/?ilb/,‘jl' -
H8 445
2-9-5§5
Re}p- Stelia Jean

Hansen.



= [N S
r'—)( ,—)’!v)l /1_3‘

HB b5 |
A-F-8S e
Shella Ca
WITNESS STATEMENT /?579 Ha % 2

NAME / fo. (enensiz BILL NO. %S—%

ADDRESS Hééc < J A DATE <2/S) g .

—
WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? EANU. ZaJE
SUPPORT C—

OPPOSE AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.
Comments:AéuA/g/b/Cf é“/a— /K@(,L}O(/d //Jé /Z;‘%’ES’@A/S.
/.> rEw Ll CEGS. 1010 CReqre SUBS7277 08
ANITITY  2F HAZ, (04STES BY Ciarld, (3G,
SINALL = RUAAGTT 7 EX Enr 277 6 4 22000, ol
\
[oT2 Ké/f’V% 72 /oo /<(/Hao, 2EG %
/1//7)"?7@/%//575 f”\/Z &/c‘(—u"
/A L0500 S,

M7's . DEFS 1 7EZO"

D) LIABILITY fo LEARS [AmD Frois
y2 é&&éd/ b Cond 7040 )

s i
2 ) Gren) Lar€ y %/’20/705’1(?;’9 /5})7?//2 e, @%7@7,47@
/1S A FZmE EXAMPLE: o THE Kidps
e MPREHENS 100 JEng { vnlcerTa, f/dr/s/g
THAT CAnd /4/&52’ WOHER Un- Bzos <

LAVDE700s ARl pcmrept 4 OsED

<

Frr. ortenl.  [Lerpses, EArealSide
Ey//féyus (e Mo (T8I WoS7 /d Jou
TAKLE AACE T [ETTER) E oo™
Ao EFFLOEIT, JRimml ) LN 15

<2

2 02 .9, o
cs-34 ALRESS FUBLIE  Cen/0E0u/, |

E




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 465

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "An act to require the Department of Health and
Environmental Sciences to adopt rules requiring owners and operators of solid
waste management systems to submit information on the location and contents of
solid waste disposal sites to counties to record as part of their permanent
land records.”

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 76-10-204, MCA, is amended to read:

"75-10-204. Powers and duties of department. The department shall adopt
rules governing solid waste management systems which shall include but not be
limited to:

(1) requirements for the plan of operation and maintenance that must be
submitted with an application under this part;

(2) the classification of disposal sites according to the physical capa-
bilities of the site to contain the type of solid waste to be disposed of;

(3) the procedures to be followed in the disposal, treatment, or transport
of solid wastes;

(4) the suitability of the site from a public standpoint when hydrology,

geology, and climatology are considered; and

(5) requirements for owners and operators of solid waste management systems

licensed under this part to furnish for recording on permanent land records

located in each county the approximate volume, location, and type of material

deposited in the licensee's site; and

(6) procedures by which countv health departments may submit for recording

in each county's permanent land record information on the volume, location, and

type of material deposited in solid waste disposal sites not currentlv licensed,

but known to have been previouslvy utilized or which are currentlv utilized

as permanent disposal sites; and

€63 (7) any other factors relating to the sanitary disposal or management

of solid wastes.



WITNESS STATEMENT
.
NAME Ipaes Lookere BILL NO. HRYe s

ADDRESS ) Jo(e G- DATE 2 {q ZEx

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? iMet Dunt, of ldow (H « Suv. Sciecees

SUPPORT v OPPOSE AMEND

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:

CsS-34



VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE /&fﬁ z / )é:lﬂi: i) Z COMMITTEE

L. A8 Y65 DATE 2 -9-75
SPONSOR_ 1. ley(]%a 7‘74%4&»«/
y St >
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING suP- | OP-
PORT | POSE
9 Ieees . /7o
Mok Dept of ledts |
A J —

A . ITnE, CeT®l

Ment P |30

MNsle (o

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

TORPM N1




VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE &ia/wl AQM/WWW I comMrTTEE

it A8 A5S DATE K-9- §5

SPONSOR Qﬁ%yg,égglﬁQQZA/ "

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- opgg
PORT | POS
a7 %
b Zpoe ke,

o
Ty

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

TODRPM 2"



VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE &gfa/m s %WMM COMMITTEE

BrLL_ M3 &1 DATE_ < -9 - &
SPONSOR f@f Natin
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- OoP-
PORT | POSE
G 2 rpee 714

Lok B2

[l

|

LT /ﬁgkkﬁg j—%zzuﬂk
' V4 " 14

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM (-7




[t

VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE /Z;M‘? émﬁﬂﬂ mmzé COMMITTEE

BIn. HAB So& pate A-G-§8
SPONSOR 7@7 iz,

-m@m‘;m@m

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP-

VI e, | | 7RG i
a o w ( A/c'/f/tu,ﬂMT AZ#UI; ;C?/Ilfg/( CO: SI!IZ’( M
L

yv)
[oN®)
nvo

N
'-ﬁ

/"

Alee L[QMS( N L\s‘ \ene ML C

Gty

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASKR SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

%

PORM OC_7A12



HOUSE «ZZ;\;/f/ﬂ/é .)'Z‘-W/Mwlymé

BILL HSB (973

VISITOR'S REGISTER

COMMITTEE

DATE QZ: g- p<

SPONSOR ]{;47, [$¢uﬁxai%7
5 =
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- | OP-
PORT | POSE
7
<9. I AL

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM (-1




VISITOR'S REGISTER

HOUSE uzfﬁfﬂ[ &WMLLMZ COMMITTEE

BrLL,_ HA 329 DATE F- 9-£5

SPONSOR j87 7W
A/,

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP-
PORT

st ireees| Vlea”,
~TC N CADRY 07 Pl AR5 S

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

T'OYDM ~e A



HOUSE J\{MA@ 2 Z%MN/MWJ

e HB L 24

VISITOR'S REGISTER

COMMITTEE

7

6

SPONSOR 7%%fx [Z%KLVV

pate A- 9-45

NAME

RESIDENCE REPRESENTING sup- | op-
PORT | POSE

b Dernss L7

“ A Piariocs Warrehs i Citie oF Ut 7255 | /

T el G Wy, 7e54 ity @R A TERgt o«
Ale ¢ .[}Ja,.,«cxn He (enia mic v -

(3ew Hovdau | Helow a Mobud Mol G &
}25/&/. ',/é»a/)/ﬁ/@/c.z Aissaca H C.\/r—//]/(/)ﬂ/é/\’ /My NG
CJAME; LoEE TS AN(S S0 0L A FiTe pesTRier N
Jenww Decavol Herewa Mow7 RR ASSA/ N
JERRY Wi MW mE sy BN AR N

L&V BeRRY

Hallong

Moz RR ASSV/

(406)
NTAN;
Box 1172
Eowaros STReeT
'A. MONTANA 59601
/

- -—

JOHN L DELANO DIRECTOR

RAILROAD ASSOCIATION

442-4810

[OMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

FORM r"C.29



7/

KE

T/Z s /A

M_'_S.S.Qh_ld G gém.
Wesnlo 2 S

VISITOR'S REGISTER a
HOUSE ngql WJ COMMITTEE -
i M8 Lo DATE__H - 9 - %
sPONSOR 7 s, eI "
/ %
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP- opﬁ
PORT | POS
C/-G/-/C’S Gl"l/i'" Zec.u.\S' ‘TO’UH: r:-z-g.t‘ ' /(?f‘qh: Co SA’:-;?C)[ / %
%n Dene4 Zau//.ﬂ"l:u’ﬂ ) S C,ﬂ J/r’a\ﬁ‘ /
? ! X P
Ron R S f;—rcux l?nvxj:‘t Qroug (s Sl\iru
Lhbactes (027 \apie s ulrhore SAZMY 2enshere (b r/mnr /i %
/ ?'/L L ’///-Z/ p7i s C A L2 7:"4{.14 Q&’ ' Ijrfjg’ﬁ; TN S i L;O"/
AR }\\, VEQ A CARD YA TE Sub PHur SFRI &GS HEREHIR  Co SHERIFE g
R ey Coscads Co Sleei (€
. A /
AN FC (/u?lm Micsou la

il F

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

TORM MC_"

V,

pp—

L

e

L) e e\ ;fg\gn A{Vl\ssoulgv_ Wissomls (o SQheriéS < _

P&”fﬁ C//‘Vekﬁ),\) V/PEZW) Byvacsi Coo S Heame s Do /

\Afu P(,ATL ‘/'*_IA»M/LR,J‘ Wity G, e 07755 ot l/

C’ﬁeﬁu Friste| Hamuten " v
M&f/l'n Eplers ry ﬂfzu/f.son (o S’/cr%& 4/4“ %
977%% / LA Lo l
'“0/7 v b 7z Ssodifs Licr.. A ;
rdZ | A 2 gl ) Flae 32|
Vlllos il el 1.,_;, & Mopudir |
;%y Z/Z—;:z /% XF‘“'J "CM’«- < -5/227/,',,- X .




VISITORS'

REGISTER

HOUSE X //ﬁ;»&;ymi{ _COMMITTEE
- WL LIS pate_ o7/ ?”%’Zf
~ SPONSOR ﬂ/o e _
o A - +
NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUPPORT OPPOE
/ // - /47«; ol Z s AL, ///4%/{: A - // :
g 7, Z s L7 ./ § /ﬂ //
Z e // et _4// / ol ///}ff:%wf i s C 5///, ,“/4/57 / _
z J e ) i/ - ]”
,/ */__;{,‘4:7"2 ck’./ JL{J/(;L_ /LL ~Z£t & £ s JIE(/{)/G //S/(/"//{ g -
«N;;;B__ ‘S\%Z%*y<i — f’ A ;/ Ahtz;vﬂ' /<£c/§ th‘xe/ (24%%%f

//é iz, Ht .

4 wu4s$ ///7 // / 2.4

M Bl ]
ZVAm J %l&

K\A(L;ﬂ(tfl AT

F@T&@ﬂ:& gf-:

- lii\\a\‘j P M A

FeatTue o

¥<CBD¢§¢\\ YA

V\c&%\n«\ Qo 8O

Lol )J L WA+

2t L e SO

g ﬂck é;ar\ ex_

b._é_ o l\xx_&_.o

Cﬁoth QUMD STTAL

D L l L@ i~ '/‘\/\'}:r
 Galltia Coundy

RQ Aaing /wmgn[ ¢ (:—wC}»}

bgu&,()f\s’ *h

ANC (FosAianse.,

=

' ///"??b

ELbertd

ENac el CAF e/

Ga (ot Clﬂ(mlj&;gf

L/@//Oc:ufs?[c'n'c? (o .

'ﬁa_Z g;ﬂ__

Bozrrman T

L
" M'C[Lae.:r Iecu'u! ﬁclﬁlnan M Callatin Co vV JI
7//'/1 Off?“’f!‘ S| FeremAd s (»Zg;;anu' -S| L
J-jk [7 74@1/!‘,! ’4%6457’4 /’%mémel ElyysyY (’/J/e/ (\ Reall
Fihood Trecrlal Mo lera I MAcss
>R N S W 1 ) I

A <
i_ id,oh, Cin_ I SE— | .

SFSCm ¢

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS,

ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.





